

résumé

Bernard Khazem
Al Quossour, Al Kindi Street, Building , Damascus, Syria



RESUME: certified by the American Board of Pediatrics, MD from Damascus University, professor and chairman of Pediatrics in SPU, former professor and chairman of Pediatrics in Damascus University, supervised the graduation thesis of 2 students from SPU in 2017: Jaundice in neonatal period. Position: professor and chairman of Pediatrics, SPU. Profession: Medical Doctor. Subspecialty: Pediatrician.

EDUCATION:

1970 American Board of Pediatrics, awarded by the American Academy of Pediatrics, USA.
1964 Medical Doctor, Damascus University, graduation thesis: Blood Platelets.

HONORS AND AWARDS:

EMPLOYMENT EXPERIENCE:

2016-present chairman of pediatrics, SPU.
2013-2015 professor of pediatrics, SPU.
2000-2004 chairman of pediatrics, Damascus University.
1973-2000 assistant then associate then full professor of pediatrics, Damascus University
1971-present member of the Syrian Pediatric Society.
1971-2000 served as secretary, accountant and vice president in different times over the years in the Syrian Pediatric Society.
1964-present member of the Syrian Medical Society (Syndicate).

RELEVANT PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

2000-2002 president of the Damascus University Children Hospital yearly conference
1977 attendance of the International Pediatric Conference, New Delhi, India
1984 attendance of the International Pediatric Conference, Manila, Philippines
1974-2005 attendance and participation in conferences of the Mediterranean Union of Pediatric Societies in Amman, Cairo, Nicosia, Athens, Izmir, Dubai, Damascus and Beirut
1972-2017 attendance and participation in each yearly conference of the Syrian Pediatric Society
1978-2017 attendance and participation in each yearly conference of Damascus University Children Hospital

COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP

none

PUBLICATIONS, TRANSLATIONS & CONTRIBUTIONS:

Books:

2000 coauthor of the Textbook of Pediatrics, Damascus University

Articles:

Direct supervisor of many Master's Degree theses, and a jury member in others, covering practical aspects, including some prominent examples: proteinuria in primary school students, blood pressure measurements of students in many secondary schools, mitral prolapse (clinical study by ultrasound), field study of Wilson disease in the city of Serghaya, field study of Kawasaki disease, and a field study about breastfeeding in Damascus and suburbs.

CONFERENCE PAPERS:

none

PUBLIC LECTURES:

none

LANGUAGES:

English: Fluent

MEMBERSHIPS:

Damascus Medical Syndicate
Syrian Pediatric Society

Updated: June 2018